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Dickson, Laura

From: Juarez, Allie M. <AJuarez@marathonpetroleum.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Dickson, Laura
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Harmon Creek - Compressors HP 

Good morning, Laura,  
 
They will each be 5,000 HP.  
 
Allie 
 

From: Dickson, Laura <ldickson@pa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 8:34 PM 
To: Juarez, Allie M. <AJuarez@marathonpetroleum.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Harmon Creek ‐ Compressors HP  
 
Hi Allie, I have a quick question regarding the proposed electric compressors. The seven existing compressors range between 75 HP and 5,000 HP. What will be the rated HP of the proposed compressors? Thanks, Laura S. Dickson, P. E. | Environmental  
 

Hi Allie, 
 
I have a quick question regarding the proposed electric compressors.  The seven existing compressors range between 75 
HP and 5,000 HP.  What will be the rated HP of the proposed compressors?  
 
Thanks, 
 
Laura S. Dickson, P.E. | Environmental Engineer She/her/hers 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest Regional Office 
400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
Phone: 412.442.4155 
www.depweb.state.pa.us 
 
DEP is now accepting permit and authorization applications, as well as other documents and correspondence, 
electronically through the OnBase Electronic Forms Upload tool. Please use the link below to view the webpage, get 
instructions, and submit documents: 
https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application‐Form‐Upload.aspx 
 
 


